
 

**Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate 
the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information to request this 
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 

 

 
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

Beloit City Plan Commission 
Wednesday, December 20, 2017 at 7:00 PM 

The Forum 
Beloit City Hall 

100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the December 6, 2017 Meeting 
 

3. Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map – 2844 W St. Lawrence Avenue  
Review and consideration of a one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 
2844 W St. Lawrence Avenue in the Town of Beloit 

4. Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map – 6017 E Colley Road 
Review and consideration of a one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 
6017 E Colley Road in the Town of Turtle 

5. Conditional Use Permit – 1314 Madison Road 
Public hearing, review and consideration of an amendment to a Conditional Use Permit to 
allow Limited Vehicle Service uses in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the 
property located at 1314 Madison Road 

6. Relocation Order to Acquire Easements for Utility Relocations Due to I-39/90 Project 
Review and consideration of a Relocation Order to acquire Temporary Limited Easements 
(TLE) for construction and Permanent Limited Easements (PLE) for permanent installations 
related to the I-39/I-90 expansion project 

7. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 
 

8. Adjournment 
 

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Amber DesRoberts in the Community 
Development Department at 364-6650 no later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 

 
Notice Posted:  December 15, 2017 
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Meeting Minutes 

Beloit City Plan Commission 
Wednesday, December 6, 2017 at 7:00 PM 

The Forum 
Beloit City Hall 

100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:00pm. Commissioners Haynes, 
Weeden, Faragher, Ruster, Finnegan, Tinder, and Councilor Leavy were present. 
Commissioner Johnson was absent. 
 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the November 21, 2017 Meeting 
Commissioner Finnegan moved to approve the minutes. Commissioner Ruster seconded 
the motion. The motion passed, voice vote. 
 

3. Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map – 6108 East County Road J  
Review and consideration of a two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 
6108 East County Road J in the Town of Turtle 

Ms. Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 

Jan Ruster asked where the property was located.  Jeff Garde, Batterman’s, explained 
where the property was in relation to Shopiere. 

Commissioner Haynes moved to approve the motion. Commissioner Weeden seconded the 
motion. The motion passed, voice vote. 

4. Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map – 6110 East County Road J and adjacent property 
Review and consideration of a two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 
6110 East County Road J and part of the adjacent property to the east in the Town of Turtle 

Ms. Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 

Commissioner Haynes moved to approve the motion. Commissioner Ruster seconded the 
motion. The motion passed, voice vote. 



Page 2 of 2 

 

5. Acquisition of Utility Easements by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
Review and consideration of a request by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation to 
acquire utility easements over private property it has purchased for the I-39/I-90 
Reconstruction Project  

Ms. Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 

Mike Flesch, City Engineer, gave more detailed information on the project which includes 
the relocation of some City utilities.  He explained that some of the utilities will remain in 
their current locations. 

Commissioner Haynes moved to approve the motion. Commissioner Weeden seconded the 
motion. The motion passed, voice vote. 

6. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 
The City Council approved the Sign Easement Agreement for the Beloit Public Library.  
 

7. Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 7:20pm. 
 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Amber DesRoberts. 
 

 



December 20, Staff Report, CSM-2017-22, 2844 W. St. Lawrence Ave., 1 Lot CSM (TOB)   

 

 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: December 20, 2017 
 

Agenda Item: 3 
 

File Number: CSM-2017-22 

Applicant: Combs & Associates, Inc. Owner: Carroll Sr. Family Trust 
 

Location: 2844 West St. Lawrence 
Avenue 

Existing Zoning: A-1, Farmland 
Preservation District 

Existing Land Use: Agricultural  Total CSM Area: 15 Acres 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
Combs & Associates, Inc., on behalf of Carroll Sr. Family Trust, has submitted an Application for the Review of a Minor 
Subdivision and a one-Lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 2844 West St. Lawrence Avenue in the 
Town of Beloit. According to Section 12.05(1)(b) of the Subdivision Ordinance, the Plan Commission may approve, 
conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land within the City of Beloit’s extraterritorial jurisdiction. 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 The intent of this CSM is to create a 15 acre lot along the northwest corner of the 160 acre parent parcel.  
 Proposed Lot 1 will include 500 feet of frontage on West St. Lawrence Avenue with a 33 foot wide right-of-way 

dedication.  Proposed Lot 1 will be 500 feet wide and 1,307 feet long. 
 The existing single-family dwelling, repair shop, accessory structures, and driveways will be included within 

proposed Lot 1. The applicant intends to expand the 3,700 square foot repair shop and remove all other existing 
structures and gravel driveways. Future site improvements will include the construction of a new driveway, 
parking area, and 625 square foot addition to the repair shop building. Please see the attached Site Plan. 

 The zoning for proposed Lot 1 will be changed from A-1, Farmland Preservation District, to L-1, Light Industrial 
District. The zoning for the remaining parent parcel not included in proposed Lot 1 will remain A-1. 

 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed the proposed CSM and have not submitted any objections. 
 The application and proposed CSM are attached for your review. 

 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
The City’s Comprehensive Plan recommends Planned Neighborhood uses for the subject property. The proposed zoning 
change for proposed Lot 1 is not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; however, this is not grounds for denial of a 
CSM within the City of Beloit’s extraterritorial jurisdiction.  
 

Sustainability: 
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached one-Lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for 
the property located at 2844 West St. Lawrence Avenue in the Town of Beloit, subject to the following condition: 
 

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by March 1, 2018. 
 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A 
 

Attachments: Location Map, CSM, Application, and Resolution 
  



December 20, Staff Report, CSM-2017-22, 2844 W. St. Lawrence Ave., 1 Lot CSM (TOB)   

 
  



December 20, Staff Report, CSM-2017-22, 2844 W. St. Lawrence Ave., 1 Lot CSM (TOB)   



December 20, Staff Report, CSM-2017-22, 2844 W. St. Lawrence Ave., 1 Lot CSM (TOB)   

  



December 20, Staff Report, CSM-2017-22, 2844 W. St. Lawrence Ave., 1 Lot CSM (TOB)   

 
  



December 20, Staff Report, CSM-2017-22, 2844 W. St. Lawrence Ave., 1 Lot CSM (TOB)   

 

RESOLUTION 

APPROVING A ONE-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 

FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

2844 WEST ST. LAWRENCE AVENUE 

 

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City 

of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan Commission of 

the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land within 

the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 2844 

West St. Lawrence Avenue in the Town of Beloit, containing 15 acres, more or less, is located within 

the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Beloit; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the attached one-

lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land: 

 

PART OF OUTLOT 33-68 OF THE ASSESSOR’S PLAT OF BELOIT TOWNSHIP 

AND LOCATED IN THE NE ¼ OF THE SW ¼ OF SECTION 33, T. 1 N., R. 12 E., 

OF THE 4TH P.M., TOWN OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Plan Commission of the City of 

Beloit does hereby conditionally approve the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property 

located at 2844 West St. Lawrence Avenue in the Town of Beloit, subject to the following condition: 

 

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by March 1, 2018. 

 

Adopted this 20th day of December, 2017. 

 

 

  _ 

 James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

Julie Christensen, 

Community Development Director 



December 20, Staff Report, CSM-2017-23, 6017 E Colley Rd., 1 Lot CSM (TOT)   

 

 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: December 20, 2017 
 

Agenda Item: 4 
 

File Number: CSM-2017-23 

Applicant: Combs & Associates, Inc. Owner: Michael C. Plankey 
 

Location: 6017 East Colley Road 

Existing Zoning: A-E, Exclusive 
Agricultural District 

Existing Land Use: Agricultural Total CSM Area: 5 Acres 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
Combs & Associates, Inc., on behalf of Michael C. Plankey, has submitted an Application for the Review of a Minor 
Subdivision and a one-Lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 6017 East Colley Road in the Town of 
Turtle. According to Section 12.05(1)(b) of the Subdivision Ordinance, the Plan Commission may approve, conditionally 
approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land within the City of Beloit’s extraterritorial jurisdiction. 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 The intent of this CSM is to create a 5 acre lot along the southwest corner of the 80 acre parent parcel.  
 Proposed Lot 1 will include 500 feet of frontage on East Colley Road with a 33 foot wide right-of-way dedication. 

Proposed Lot 1 will be 500 feet wide and 468 feet deep.  
 The existing single-family dwelling, accessory structures, and driveway will be included within proposed Lot 1.   
 The zoning for proposed Lot 1 and the remaining parent parcel not included in proposed Lot 1 will remain AE, 

Exclusive Agricultural District. 
 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed the proposed CSM and have not submitted any objections. 
 The application and proposed CSM are attached for your review. 

 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
The subject property is outside of the Future Land Use Map area and therefore does not have a recommended land use. 
 

Sustainability: 
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached one-Lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for 
the property located at 6017 East Colley Road in the Town of Turtle, subject to the following condition: 
 

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds March 1, 2018. 
 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A 
 

Attachments: Location Map, CSM, Application, and Resolution 
  



December 20, Staff Report, CSM-2017-23, 6017 E Colley Rd., 1 Lot CSM (TOT)   

 
  



December 20, Staff Report, CSM-2017-23, 6017 E Colley Rd., 1 Lot CSM (TOT)   

 
 

  



December 20, Staff Report, CSM-2017-23, 6017 E Colley Rd., 1 Lot CSM (TOT)   

 
 

 



December 20, Staff Report, CSM-2017-23, 6017 E Colley Rd., 1 Lot CSM (TOT)   

 
 

RESOLUTION 

APPROVING A ONE-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 

FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 6017 EAST COLLEY ROAD 

 

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the 

City of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan 

Commission of the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor 

subdivision of land within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 6017 

East Colley Road in the Town of Turtle, containing 5 acres, more or less, is located within the 

extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Beloit; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the attached 

one-lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land: 

 

PART OF THE SW ¼ OF THE SE ¼ OF SECTION 23, T. 1 N., R. 13 E., OF 

THE 4
TH

 P.M., TOWN OF TURTLE, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Plan Commission of the City of 

Beloit does hereby conditionally approve the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map for the 

property located at 6017 East Colley Road in the Town of Turtle, subject to the following 

condition: 

 

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by March 1, 

2018. 

 

Adopted this 20
th

 day of December, 2017. 

 

 

  _ 

 James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

Julie Christensen, 

Community Development Director 

 



 

 
 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: December 20, 2017 
 

Agenda Item: 5 File Number: CU-2017-13 

Applicant: William J. Eggers 
 

Owner: William J. Eggers Location: 1314 Madison Road 

Existing Zoning: C-2, Neighborhood 
Commercial District 

Existing Land Use: Vacant Parcel Size: 0.21 Acres 

 
 
Overview/Background Information: 
William Eggers, property owner, has filed an application to amend an existing Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow 
Limited Vehicle Service uses in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 1314 Madison Road. 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 On April 20, 2009, Beloit City Council approved a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Limited Vehicle Service use 
for a tire sales and service business within the existing building.  

 The building is no longer used for tire sales and service, and the applicant would like to expand the permitted 
Limited Vehicle Service uses in order to market the subject property to more potential tenants.  

 On November 3, 2017, City staff received information regarding a carwash & auto detail business operating on 
the subject property. During an inspection on November 3, 2017, City staff observed new signage advertising 
carwash and auto detail services. The inspection also revealed the applicant had failed to provide seven striped 
off-street parking stalls and to identify the North Street driveway as “exit only”, as required in the approved 2009 
CUP. 

 City staff informed the property owner that the 2009 CUP only permits a Limited Vehicle Service use for a tire 
sales and service business, which compelled the owner to apply for a CUP amendment to allow all Limited 
Vehicle Service uses on the subject property. The carwash and auto detail business is no longer operating on the 
subject property, and the building is currently vacant.  

 Limited Vehicle Service uses provide direct services to motor vehicles where the driver or passengers generally 
wait in the car or nearby while the service is performed; these services may include full-service, mini-service and 
self-service gas stations; car washes; and quick lubrication services.  

 The proposed amended uses are considered a major change in the use of the property and require Plan 
Commission and City Council approval of an amended CUP. 

 The attached Public Notice was sent to 10 nearby property owners. Planning staff received no comments 
regarding the proposed use. 

 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed the proposed CUP; the Engineering Department has expressed concern 
about approving a change that would require on site storage of vehicles. Engineering staff believes the subject 
property has very limited parking and would not be conducive to vehicle repair uses that require vehicles being 
dropped off/left for service. Therefore, Engineering does not support approval of the request.  

 Although the subject property has limited space, it appears to have an adequate parking area for customers and 
employees. Section 8-103 of the Zoning Ordinance requires two parking spaces per service bay and one parking 
space per employee for Limited Vehicle Services that do not include an automatic or self-service carwash. The 
building located on the subject property has two service bays, and therefore will generally require four parking 
stalls and one additional parking stall per employee. The attached Site Plan shows there is adequate space for up 
to seven parking stalls.  

 In accordance with the 2009 CUP, full-scale repair of motor vehicles is expressly prohibited on the subject 
property. The applicant would like the option to provide direct service to motor vehicles, within the existing 
building, where the driver or passengers generally waits nearby while the service is performed. This particular use 
is not intended for long-term vehicle storage. Furthermore, the existing building contains a lobby area in which 
customers can wait while their vehicle is getting serviced. The applicant has demonstrated this particular use is 
viable on the subject property and would like to include all Limited Vehicle Service uses.  

 Findings of Fact 
Based on Section 2-504 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a recommendation based 
on the following considerations: 

a. Whether the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will be detrimental to or 
endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare; 

 The operation of a tire sales and service business on the subject property has not had a 
negative impact on public health and safety. The expansion of Limited Vehicle Service uses 
should not negatively impact the public so long as the activity on the subject property is 



 

performed within the confines of the 2009 CUP conditions. 
b. Whether the conditional use will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 

immediate vicinity for purposes already permitted; 

 The subject property is located in an area surrounded by commercial and residential uses. 
Any additional traffic, noise, and glare generated by this development would be compatible 
with existing conditions. 

c. Whether the conditional use will substantially diminish or impair property values within the 
neighborhood of the subject property; 

 A tire sales and service business had operated on the subject property from 2009 to 2015; 
during that time, the applicant completed site and building improvements. 

 The 2009 CUP limits the location and duration of vehicle and equipment storage.  
d. Whether the establishment of the conditional use will impede the normal and orderly development 

and improvement of the surrounding property; 

 This is an urbanized area and the surrounding properties are fully developed. 
e. Whether the exterior architectural design or site layout of the proposed conditional use is so dissimilar 

or otherwise incompatible with existing or proposed development in the immediate neighborhood that 
it will cause a depreciation in property values; 

 The occupancy and improvements on the subject property since the approval of the 2009 
CUP have had a positive impact on property values.  

 The applicant has removed two driveway aprons and improved landscaping on the right-of-
way and parking lot as required in the 2009 CUP. 

 Other improvements include the construction of a building addition and parking lot repairs. 
f. Whether adequate utilities, access roads, drainage or other necessary facilities will be available to 

serve the proposed use at the time of its occupancy or use; 

 Adequate facilities and infrastructure are available to serve the proposed use. 
g. Whether adequate measures will be taken to minimize traffic congestion; and  

 The 2009 CUP provided several conditions to minimize traffic congestion, which include:  
o The placement of seven striped off-street parking stalls.  
o The designation of the North Street driveway as “exit only”. 
o The removal of the southernmost Madison Road driveway apron and the Townline 

Avenue driveway apron. 
h. Whether the conditional use will comply with all applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 The conditional use will comply with all other applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
The City’s Comprehensive Plan recommends Neighborhood Commercial Use for the subject property. This request and 
the underlying C-2 zoning classification are consistent with this recommendation. Consideration of this request supports 
Strategic Goal #3, which is to create and sustain economic growth. Expanding the Limited Vehicle Service uses will allow 
the applicant to market the subject property to more potential businesses. 
  

Sustainability: 
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of an amended Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow 
Limited Vehicle Service uses in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 1314 Madison Road, 
based on the above Findings of Fact and subject to the following conditions: 

1. This amended CUP allows full-service, mini-service and self-service gas stations; car washes; auto detail; and 
quick lubrication services within the existing building on the property located at 1314 Madison Road. 

2. Before any use may be established, the applicant shall provide seven (7) striped off-street parking stalls, including 
one accessible stall with an aisle, and identify the North Street driveway as “exit only”. 

3. The conditions imposed on the applicant’s 2009 CUP, as amended remain in full force and effect. 
4. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan Commission 

and City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The Director of Planning & Building Services may 
approve minor changes administratively. 

 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A 



 

 

Attachments: 2009 CUP Resolution, Location & Zoning Map, Site Plan, Application, Photos, Public Notice, and Mailing 
List 
 
 
  



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 
  



 

 
 



 

 

 



 

 

  



 

 

 

 



 

 
  



 

  



 

  



 

TMG RENTALS LLC 

P O BOX 293 

JANESVILLE, WI 53547 

 

 
JACK SMART 

1314 TOWNLINE AVE 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
GROMMES REVOCABLE TRUST 

BERNARD & MILDRED 

GROMMES 

1323 HACKETT ST 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 
WILLIAM EGGERS 

1017 DIVISION ST 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
MARCIA MURRAY 

10502 W STATE RD 213 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
SYNTHIA POTUZNIK 

1327 TOWNLINE AVE 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

EVA HOFF 

1275 MADISON RD 

BELOIT, WI 535114164 

 

 
BIK WAN YUE 

1841 GARFIELD AVE 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
DAVID K & CAROLE L EMMEL 

1349 B FREDERICK ST 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

CLAYTON TRUMM 

1250 TOWNLINE AVE 

BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

 
IRENE POPP 

1260 TOWNLINE AVE 

BELOIT, WI 535114153 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 

 



December 20 Staff Report 6, RPB-2017-10, Relocation Order, Water-Sewer Relocations

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: December 20, 2017 Agenda Item: 6 File Number: RPB-2017-10

Applicant: Engineering Division Owners: Various Private Owners Location: 1630 Apex Drive, 2426
Field Crest Road, 3001 Chatsworth
Drive

Request Overview/Background Information:
The Engineering Division has requested the review and approval of a Relocation Order to acquire Temporary Limited
Easements (TLE) for construction and Permanent Limited Easements (PLE) for permanent installations over three
separate parcels in order to relocate a water main & fire hydrant and sanitary sewer main that will be impacted by the I-
39/90 expansion project. A Relocation Order is one of the first steps in the Eminent Domain process.

Key Issues:
 The proposed Relocation Order relates to a proposed TLE and PLE to allow water main and fire hydrant

replacement as well as temporary access over the property located at 1630 Apex Drive (labeled parcel U12 on
the attached plats). The existing hydrant must be moved due to fill and fence impacts from the highway project.

 A PLE is also being acquired over 1630 Apex Drive in order to access the City’s sanitary sewer that will remain in
the widened DOT right of way. The DOT will be building an access road within its right of way, and the City needs
the PLE in order to get equipment to the access road.

 Further north, the proposed Relocation Order relates to a proposed TLE and PLE to allow relocation of an
existing sanitary sewer main that must be moved due to the new I-39/90 on/off ramps. These easements are
over the properties located at 2426 Field Crest Road (Parcel U17) on the east side of I-39/90 and the property
located at 3001 Chatsworth Drive (Parcel U16) on the west side of I-39/90.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5 by ensuring high-quality infrastructure.

Sustainability:

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Relocation Order to acquire Temporary
Limited Easements (TLE) for construction and Permanent Limited Easements (PLE) for permanent installations over the
properties located at 1630 Apex Drive, 2426 Field Crest Road, and 3001 Chatsworth Drive in order to relocate a water
main & fire hydrant and sanitary sewer main that will be impacted by the I-39/90 expansion project.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The DOT will be reimbursing the City for the cost of this project.

Attachments: Relocation Order, Plat Maps (3)



December 20 Staff Report 6, RPB-2017-10, Relocation Order, Water-Sewer Relocations



December 20 Staff Report 6, RPB-2017-10, Relocation Order, Water-Sewer Relocations



December 20 Staff Report 6, RPB-2017-10, Relocation Order, Water-Sewer Relocations



December 20 Staff Report 6, RPB-2017-10, Relocation Order, Water-Sewer Relocations


